



# KTS Student Voice

*'making your voices heard, because we care!'*

## Minutes from the School Council Meeting

- Mr Litchfield joined the student council to congratulate the new chair on his appointment and talk about what student council means to him.
- Calum Crawford held interviews for Vice Chair, Treasurer and secretary – results to be emailed out on Friday.

### Issues Resolved

1. Summer uniform

Feedback from forms was that a set calendar date was a good idea and would save a lot of confusion, although some thought it might lead to students looking scruffier. The most common suggested date for summer uniform to start was 1<sup>st</sup> June.

2. Christmas Jumper Day to coincide with the Xmas Fete (10<sup>th</sup> December). Money raised will be donated to Save the Children
3. Charities working group to begin organising Xmas fete on Monday 16<sup>th</sup> November – Meet in SB1 13:20
4. Volunteers found to revamp the School Council display cabinet

### Issues Discussed

1. Form reps reminded to discuss table tennis table placement
2. The best ideas for charity fundraising at sports day this summer: sponsored fun run, cake sale, sponsored teacher race, sponsored silly races, refreshment profits donated. Noted that many students want to keep sports day free from charity fundraising.
3. To promote yearlong fundraising forms with the highest amount of money raised receive extra house points

New issues brought to council: Girls football for house matches, outdoor basketball hoops, chewing gum around the school.

Charities Working Group to meet Monday 16<sup>th</sup> November 13:20 SB1

Next Meeting: **24<sup>th</sup> November**

**Date of meeting:**

**10 November 2015**

**Next meeting:**

**24 November 2015**

**Councillors absent:**

**7 Ben Cre Hin Kni**

**10 Ben Han Kni Tem**

### **Next Meeting Agenda**

- 1. Update on Xmas fete preparation**
- 2. Update on display cabinet**
- 3. Update on school ventilation issues – what can be done?**
- 4. Access to sixth form corridor (CC)**
- 5. Sports and recreation (CC)**

Form:

Name of Form Rep:



# KTS Student Voice

*'making your voices heard, because we care!'*

**Minutes and Feedback from the School Council Meeting – to complete with forms**

Proposal/idea	Decision
<b>Girls football should be an event for house matches</b>	
<b>Comments in favour</b>	
<b>Comments in opposition</b>	
Proposal/idea	Decision
<b>Volunteers needed to help with Xmas fete stalls. Can you help? Come along on Monday, 16<sup>th</sup> November, 13:30 in SB1</b>	
<b>Comments in favour</b>	
<b>Comments in opposition</b>	

Any other points or ideas raised in form which you would like discussed at the next meeting:

.....

.....

.....

.....